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The Honorable Barbara A Gunning
Office of Administrative Law Judges
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
1200 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Mail Code M1200
Washington, D.C. 20460

Re: In the Matter of: Tesoro Refining and Marketing Company, LLC
Docket No. CAA-10-2016-0044

Dear Judge Gunning:

Complainant is submitting a final ADR process status report regarding settlement in this matter.

EPA and Tesoro Refining and Marketing Company, LLC (Tesoro) have reached settlement in this
matter. Enclosed is a copy of the signed Consent Agreement and Final Order (CAFO), which has been
filed with the Region 10 Hearing Clerk.

Respectfully Submitted,

Robert Hartman
Assistant Regional Counsel
Counsel for Complainant

Enclosure



*



4
AM

	

, 6

L1( "ID

BEFORE THE
UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION , GENCY

is the Matter oft

TESORO REFINING &
V[ARKETTNG COMPANY LLC

DOCKET NO. CAA-I0-2016-0044

CONSENT AGREEMENT

Anacortes, Washington

Respondent.

)

L. AUTHORITY

1.1 v

	

This Consent Agreement is issued under the authority vested in the Administrator

of the United States Environmental Protection Agency ("EPA") by Section 113(d) of the Clean

Air Act ("CAA" or "the Act"), 42 U.S.C. § 7413(d).

1.2.

	

Pursuant to Section 111(d) of the CAA, 42 U.S.C. 741 33(d), and in accordance

with the Consolidated Rules of Practice Governing the Administrative Assessment of Civil

Penalties," 40 C.F.R. Part 22, EPA hereby issues, and Tesaro Refining Sc Marketing Company

LLC ("Respondent") hereby, agrees to the issuance of, the Final Order attached to this Consent

Agreement.

In the flrtatter of: Tesoro Refining & Marketing Co.

	

U.S. Environmental ?r oteetiou Agency
1.[..C

	

1100 Sixth Avenue, Suite 380, ORC-t 13
Docket Number: CAA-10-206-4044

	

Seattle. lXashiagton 081 01
Consent Agreement

	

(^d} 553-1037
Page .lor6



111. PRELIMINARYSTATEMMtfENT

	2.1.

	

EPA initiated this proceeding for the assessment of a civil penalty pursuant to

Section i 13(d) of the CAA, 42

	

7413(d), by issuing a Complaint and Notice of

Opportunity for Hearing ("Complaint" ) against Respondent on April 14, 2016. Pursuant to

40 C.F.R, 22.18(b}. this proceeding shall be concluded when the Final Order becomes

effective.

2.2. The Director of the Office cif Compliance and Enforcement. EPA Region 10

("Complainant") has been delegated the authority pursuant to Section 1 13(d) of the G.A.A .

42 I.J.S.C. e 7413 d). to sign consent agreements between EPA and the party against whom an

administrative penalty for violations of the CAA is proposed to be assessed.

2.3. EPA and the United States Department of Justice jointly determined, pursuant to

42 U.S.C. § 7413(d) and 40 C.F.R. 19.4, that this matter, although it involves alleged violations

that esteems] more than one year before the initiation of this proceeding and seeks a penalty

greater than 5320,000, is appropriate for an administrative penalty assessment.

	2.4.

	

In the Complaint. EPA alleged that Respondent's failure to comply with the

requirements of40 C.F.R. Part 68 constitute viola os of Section t 12(r)(7) of the CAA.

42 U.S.C. § 74i 2(r)(7), and therefore subject Respondent to the a.sessment of penalties under

Section 1130) of the CAA, 42 U.S.C..§ 7413(d).

2.5. The complete factual and jurisdictional allegations for proposing the assessment

of civil penalty are set forth in the Complaint and are incorporated herein by reference.

III. TERMS OF SETTLEMENT

	3.1,

	

Respondent admits the jurisdictional allegations of this Consent Agreement.

Iu the Matter uf: Tesoro Refining & Marketing Co.

	

U.S. East ninental Protettiun Agency

Docket Number: CAA-13-2016F-0044

	

Seattic, "asbington 9520
Cement Agreement
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for the purpose of this proceeding-Respondent neither admits nor denies the

specific factual allegations contained in the Complaint. Sy entering into this Consent Age.drnetit

and consenting to entry of the Final Order, Respondent does not admit arty issues of fact or law,

and this Consent Ageem ant shall not be used as evidence of any Legal or factual admission by

.

	

.

	

.

	

.	

	

3.3.

	

In settlement of this action, Respondent agrees to pay a civil penalty of 5325,000

(the `-Penalty'),

3.4. Respondent agrees to pay the Penalty within 30 days of the e, " five date of the

Final Order.

3.5, Payment under this Consent Agreement and the Final Order may be paid by

check. mail or ovorniht delivery, wire transfer. ACT-1, or online payment. Payment instructions

are available at: hapstPwww.epa.govifinancialitnakepayrnerit. Payments made by a cashier's

check or certified check must be payable to the order of "Treasurer, United States of America"

and delivered to the following address:

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
Fines and Penalties
Cincinnati Finance Center
P.0, Box 979077
St. Louis, Missouri 63197-9000

Respondent must note on the check the title and docket number of this actions.

	

3.6.

	

Concurrently with payment, Respondent must serve photocopies of the check, or

proof of other payment method, described in Paragraph 3.5. to the Regional Hearing Clerk and

EPA at the following two addressees:

to the Matter of: Tesoro Refining & Marketing Cu.

	

LS. Environmental Pniteetion Agency

Docket? mber: CAA-

	

016-004 4

	

Seattle, Washington. 98101
Consent Agreement

	

(2136} 553-1437
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Ret,ional Hearing Clerk
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
Mail Stop ORC- 113
1200 Sixth Avenue. Suite 900
Seattle. Washington 9SIOI
Youne.ter ,satin e ta.aco.

Javier Morales
US. Envirunmont:ll Protection Agency
Mail Stop OCE-101
1200 Sixth Avenue, Suite 900
Seattle Washington 93It}l.

iorple:s :1wtvicr fts?a gov

3.7.

	

If Respondent tails to pay any portion of the Pcrtai€_y in full by its due date% the

entire unpaid balance of Penalty and act:rued interest shall hetttme immediately due and owing,.

If such a failure to pay occurs. Respondent may be subject to a civil action pursuant to Section

113(dX5) of the CAA, 42 U.S.C. 74131d)(5). to collect the assessed penalty under the CAA. In

any such collection ac;tEta€t. the validity, amouni. and appr€3priaterie of the penalty shall not he

subject to review.

3.St

	

if Respondent fails to pay any portion of the Penalty in full by its due date,

Respondent shall be responsible fin. payment of the following amounts:

3.8.1, Interest. Any unpaid portion of the Penalty shall bear interest at the rate

established pursuant to 26 U.S.C. .§ 021tall 2) from the effective date of the Final Order,

proA ided_ however. that no interest shall be payable on any portion of the Penalty that is

paid within 30 days of the effective date of the f=inal Order contained herein.

3.S'- A.tt.ornevs' 1"erc:s. Cola °ct is Cos Ne a a wept Pe alrv. Pursuant to

42 U.S.C. § 74 i 3ld)t5). should Respondent t =ail to pay the Penalty and interest on ;a timely

basis. Respondent shall also be required to pay the United States ' enforcement expemes

including but not limited to attorneys' fees and costs incurred by the United States for

collection proceedings. and a quarterly nonpayment penalty for each quarter during which

such failure to pay persists, Such nonpayment penalty shall be ten percent of the aggre gate

amount of Respondent 's outs candtng penalties and nonpayment penalties accrued f rom the

beginning of such quarter.

In the ;tatter of: Tesoro Reuling & Marketing Co.

	

U.S. Environmental Protection.: etrcy
1.1.C

	

tZlll) Sixth Avenue, Suite 91141.ORC-113
Docket Numberi ['.1.A-1l-2016-W)44

	

Seattle. l\:ashiugton 93101
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3.9: _.Te Penalty, including any a d iti on

	

st'intuir ' iM f P' c^pit 3""::

represents an administrative civil penalty assessed by EPA and shall not be deductible kr

ptmrposCs Of federal taxes_

3.10. The undersigned rep es native ofRespondent certifies that he or she is authorized

to eater"inttathe terms and conditions ofthis Con nt Agreement and to bind Respondent to 3iis

document

3, t 1. Except as described in Paragraph 3.g., each party shall bear its own costs and

attorneys' fees in bringing or defending this action.

3 , 2 2. For the purposes of this proceeding. Respondent waives any right to contest the

allegations and its right to appeal the Final Order accompanying this Consent a cement.

3.13, The provisions of this Consent Agrcernent and the Final Order shall bind

Respondent and its agents, servants, employes, succsors, and assigns.

3.14. This Consent Agreement fully resolves Respondent's liability for Federal civil

penalties for the violations and facts alleged in the Complaint.

fa the Matter of: Tesoro Refining & Marketing Co.

	

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
LLC

	

1200 Sixth Avenue. Suite IMO, 0RC-113
Bathe! Number: CAA-1040t6-0044

	

Seattle, Washington 931Dt
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DATED:

	

FOR RESPONDENT:

i-Acal-a:v*w%so
Vf, A-0ttlat,les Kcktury.

3.15. The above. provisions in Part lit are Sl 1 PL'LATED AND AGREED upon by

Rcspontlent and EPA Region 10.

Nanh'. Title

TESORO REFINING - AR "ETING
COMPANY LLC

1 3L 2016

DATED:

Office o

	

* and Enforcement
EPA RLTinn

In the Matter of: Tesoro Refining .1* .Nlnrlieting Co. US, Environmental Protection Agency
LLC 120 Sixth At emm Suite (MO. ORC-l 13
Doeket Number: CAA-10-2016-OU44 Seattle. Wash ingtott
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__BEFORE-THE_
UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY

)
In the Matter of:

	

)

	

DOCKET NO.' . CAA-10 2016-0044

) ...iiiifliNAL ORDERTESORO REFINING &
COMPANY LL

'---'-,-

Anaoortes, Washington

	

)
)

Respondent.

	

)

	

1.1.

	

The Administrator has delegated the authority to issue this Final Order to the

R.ogional Administrator of EPA Region 10, who has redelegated this authority to the Regional

Judicial Officer in EPA Region 10.

	

1 2,

	

The terms of the foregoing Consent Agreement arc ratified and incorporated by

reference into this Final Order. Respondent is ordered to comply with the terms of settlement,

	

13.

	

The Consent Agreement and this Final Order constitute a settlement by EPA of all

claims tbr civil penalties 4m:1er CAA for the violations alleged in the Complaint. In accordance

with 40 C.F.R. 2231(a), nothing in this Final Order shall affect the right of EPA or the United

States to pursue appropriate injunctive or other equitable relief or criminal sanctions for any

violations of law. This Final Order does riot waive, extinguish, or otherwise affect Respondent's

obligations to comply with all applicable provisions of CAA and regulations promulgated or

permits issued thereunder.

In the ',flatter of Tesoro Refining & Marketing Co.
LLC
Docket Number: CAA-10-2016-0044
Final Order
Page J of 2

US. Environmental Protection Agency
1200 Sixth Aventie,Sulte 940, ORC-113

Seattle, IA, ash in gton 98101
(2001$ 34037



1.4. This Final Order shall become effective upon filing with the Regional Hearing

Clerk.

M SOCORRO RODRiGUEZ
Regional Judicial Officer
EPA Region 10

In the N1atter of Tesoro Refining & Marketing Ca.
LLC
Docket Number, CAA-10-2016-0Q44
Final Order
Page •2 ot3

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
1200 Sixth Avers ue. Suite 9e0. OR.C-1 I3

Seattle, Washington 92101
(206) 553-2037



Certificate of Services

The undersigned certifies that the original of the attached CONSENT
AGREEMENT AND FINAL ORL)ER In the Matter of: Tesoro Refining &
Marketing Company LLC, Docket Non CAA-10-2016-0044, was tiled with the
Regional Hearing Clerk and served on the addressee in the tdltoi,w ing manner on the date
specified below:

. _Theundersigned .c.ertif9es that a true a.nd enact copy t,le.due
delivered to:

Robert Hartman. Assistant Regional Counsel
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
Region 10, Mail Stop ORC- 113
1200 Sixth Avenue, Suite 900
Seattle, Washington 98101

Further, the undersigned certifies that a true and correct copy of the
aforementioned document was placed in the United States mail ce^rti ead/return receipt to:

Peter Modlin
GIBSON DUNK & CRUTCHER LLP
555 Mission Street
San Francisco, CA 94105-092 t

Vanessa Vail
Corporate Counsel
Tesoro Companies, Inc.
191000 Ridgewood Parkway
San Antonio, TX 78259

DATED this	 day tai.5e	 i	 '	 , 2016, _	
TERESA YONG
Regional Hearing Clerk
EPA Region 10





CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

The undersigned certifies that the original of the Final Alternative Dispute Resolution process
Status Report, In the Matter of: Tesoro Refining and Marketing Company, LLC, Docket No. Docket No.
CAA-10-2016-0044, was filed with the Regional Hearing Clerk and served on the addresses in the
following manner on the date specified below:

Copy By Electronic and Regular Mail To:

The Honorable Barbara A Gunning
Office of Administrative Law Judges
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
1200 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Mail Code M1200
Washington, D.C. 20460

Copy By Electronic and Regular Mail To:

Peter S. Modlin, Esq.
Gibson, Dunn & Crutcher LLP
555 Mission Street, Suite 3000
San Francisco, CA 94105

Vanessa Vail
Corporate Counsel
Tesoro Companies, Inc.
191000 Ridgewood Parkway
San Antonio, TX 78259

DATED THIS	 / 2	 day of	 ,Spey, 2016
TERESA Y G
Regional Hearing Clerk
EPA Region 10
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